#### The University of Maine

# DigitalCommons@UMaine

**Finding Aids Special Collections** 

2016

# Alumni Association Records (University of Maine), 1872-1988

Special Collections, Raymond H. Fogler Library, University of Maine

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.library.umaine.edu/findingaids



Part of the History Commons

#### **Recommended Citation**

Special Collections, Raymond H. Fogler Library, University of Maine, "Alumni Association Records (University of Maine), 1872-1988" (2016). Finding Aids. Number 336. https://digitalcommons.library.umaine.edu/findingaids/336

This Finding Aid is brought to you for free and open access by the Special Collections at DigitalCommons@UMaine. It has been accepted for inclusion in Finding Aids by an authorized administrator of DigitalCommons@UMaine. For more information, please contact Special Collections, Fogler Library, 207-581-1686 or um.library.spc@maine.edu.



This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on March 13, 2020. Finding aid written in English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Raymond H. Fogler Library University Archives

5729 Raymond H. Fogler Library University of Maine Orono, ME 04469-5729

URL: <a href="http://www.library.umaine.edu/speccoll">http://www.library.umaine.edu/speccoll</a>

# **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	3
Biographical / Historical	3
Scope and Contents	
Arrangement	5
Administrative Information	6
Related Materials	7
Controlled Access Headings	
Bibliography	
Collection Inventory	8
Alumni Association Publications	8
Alumni Association Administrative Records	9
Alumni Association Event Records	11
Alumni Subject Records	13
Regional Alumni Association Records	17
Alumni Fund Raising Records	18
Biographical & Historical Records	19
University Of Maine Music Files	20

# **Summary Information**

**Repository:** Raymond H. Fogler Library University Archives

**Creator:** University of Maine Alumni Association

**Source:** Wilson, Elmer

**Title:** Alumni Organizations/Development. University of Maine.

Alumni Association Records

**ID:** UA RG 0013.001

**Date [inclusive]:** 1872-1988

Physical

5 boxes

Description:

**Language of the** English

Material:

#### Preferred Citation

University of Maine. Alumni Association Records UA RG 0013.001, [Box No.], [Folder No.], Raymond H. Fogler Library Special Collections Department, University of Maine, Orono, Maine

# Biographical / Historical

The Maine State College of Agriculture and the Mechanic Arts (becoming the University of Maine in 1897) Alumni Association was formed by College graduates at a meeting on August 5th, 1875 in the reception rooms of Maine Hall. The chairman of the meeting was G.O. Weston and R.W. Eaton was Secretary. E.J. Haskell, J.M. Oak, W. Balentine, and G.W. Shaw were appointed to nominate officers for a temporary organization for the ensuing year and a committee on a constitution. The following general officers were reported and accepted: President—G. H. Hamlin, Secretary and Treasurer—W.A. Allen, Constitution Secretary—A.M. Goodale and Committee on Constitution—G.H. Hamlin, W.A. Allen, and J.M. Oak.

The Association's Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws were adopted at its second annual meeting on August 1st, 1876. The Articles of Association included the article that the Association was to be known as the Alumni Association of the Maine State College and that the "object of

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

this Association is to promote the prosperity of the College and to foster among the graduates a sentiment of regard for each other and attachment to their alma mater."

The Alumni Association is an independent, not-for-profit, organization dedicated to advancing the best interests of the University of Maine and its former, current, and future students by encouraging relationships and mobilizing resources in ways that enhance the value of a UMaine degree. The Association's efforts focus on:

• providing information, programs, and events that serve our members' personal and career interests; and • advocating for policies and assets that strengthen UMaine's quality, reputation, and appeal.

Anyone who attended the University of Maine for at least two semesters is automatically a member of the Alumni Association. The Association is administered by a Board of Directors whose members are University of Maine graduates.

The Association: • Publishes monthly newsletters (the titles of which have changed over time), the periodical the Maine Alumni Magazine, and the Alumni Directory. • Holds events across the U.S. and Europe, often in conjunction with regional chapters and affinity groups. The M Club is one such group and was founded in 1932. All former student-athlete letter winners from the University of Maine are invited to be contributing members, as are those inducted into honorary membership. • Gives out several awards that recognize individuals who have performed distinguished service on behalf of their professions, communities, and alma mater. • Participates in organizing Homecoming weekends, class reunions, and other alumni events both on and off campus. • Conducts fund raising activities including for the Robert D. Buchanan Alumni House which opened on campus in 2002.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Scope and Contents**

The records mainly contain textual information created by the University of Maine Alumni Association (also known as the General Alumni Association), but there are also photographic material.

The record series Alumni Association Publications contains various University of Maine Alumni Association Publications, including newsletters and the University of Maine Bulletin. The records do not contain complete runs of the publications. Copies of the publications are also stored in Special Collections (See Related Materials note).

The record series "Alumni Association Administrative Records" contains the Articles of Incorporation for the Alumni Association, minutes from meetings of the Association, its Advisory Council, and other committees, annual reports, financial records, alumni statistics, and items related to the 1961 proposed reorganization of the Association.

The record series "Alumni Association Event Records" contains items regarding various Alumni Association and University of Maine events, particularly programs from class reunions. Photographs of reunions and commencements are also in the record series "Alumni Subject Records".

The record series "Alumni Subject Records" contains records on a range of subjects that were related to the activities of the Alumni Association includes: correspondence, reference material, press releases, and photographic slides taken at the University of Maine.

The record series "Regional Alumni Association Records" contains correspondence, membership information, and meeting and event material regarding various regional University of Maine alumni associations.

The record series "Alumni Fund Raising Records" contains reports, correspondence, publicity material, and photographic slides regarding Alumni Association and M Club fund raising activities, particularly for the Arthur A. Hauck Auditorium and Memorial Union.

The record series "Biographical & Historical Records" contains papers regarding specific University of Maine alumni and miscellaneous items that were curated to illustrate the history of the Alumni Association and University of Maine including meeting material, newspaper clippings, and notes by Elmer Wilson Class of 1907 donated to Don V. Traverner the Alumni Association Secretary. Information illustrating the history of the Alumni Association can also be found in the other record series, particularly the meeting minutes in "Alumni Association Administrative Records".

The record series "University Of Maine Music Files" contain copies of songbooks featuring University of Maine songs, correspondence with Thornton W. Allen Company regarding the publishing of the University of Maine songs, copies of music lyrics, information regarding the Inter-Fraternity Singing Contest, and University Of Maine Song Book Committee meeting material.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# Arrangement

The Records Group is broken down intellectually into subseries: 1. Alumni Association Publication, 2. Alumni Association Administrative Records, 3. Alumni Association Event Records 4. Alumni Association Subject Records, 5. Regional Alumni Association Records, 6. Alumni Fund Raising Records, 7. Biographical & Historical Records, and 8. University Of Maine Music Files.

Physically the records are arranged by subject.

Some file names were changed to make them more meaningful and to correct errors. Material was separated and divided into multiple sub-folders where necessary. Material were rehoused into archival quality storage where necessary.

### Some box numbers have changed:

- 1 Old Box #627 (New Box 1)
- 2 Old Box #628 (New Box 2)
- 3 Old Box #629 (New Box 3)
- 4 Old Box #630 (New Box 4)
- 5 Old Box #631 (New Box 5)

## **Administrative Information**

#### **Publication Statement**

Raymond H. Fogler Library University Archives

5729 Raymond H. Fogler Library University of Maine Orono, ME 04469-5729

URL: http://www.library.umaine.edu/speccoll

# **Conditions Governing Access**

Kept at Fogler Library's offsite storage facility. One week's notice required for retrieval. Personal identifiable and legally protected information will be redacted before release.

# **Conditions Governing Use**

Information on literary rights available in the Raymond H. Fogler Library Special Collections Department.

# **Processing Information**

Processed by Matthew Revitt, October 2016, Raymond H. Fogler Library Special Collections Department. Processing involved a collection survey and intellectual arrangement into series and the creation of this finding aid. Material still needs to be rehoused in appropriate archival folders (where needed) and the boxes and folders numbered and titled added using information from ArchivesSpace.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Box 5, Folder 6 "History Of The Alumni Association" contains a note indicating the items in the folder were donated by Elmer Wilson (UMaine Class of 1907) to Don V. Traverner the Alumni Association Secretary in 1957.

#### **Accruals**

Accurals from the University of Maine Alumni Association are anticipated.

^ Return to Table of Contents

## **Related Materials**

#### **Related Materials**

University of Maine Alumni Association Directories, UPUB 13.1-6 ALUM.

Maine Alumni Magazine

Maine Bulletin, UPub 1.2-4 MB

Mainely People, UPub 13.1-4 MAIP

Office Of the President records, UA RG 0004 includes records on the Alumni Association.

University of Maine Knox County Alumni Association Minutes, SpC MS 1120 sc.

University of Maine Stein Song Collection, SpC MS 1580.

University of Maine Class Memorabilia and Photograph Collection, SpC MS 1454.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Controlled Access Headings**

- Fund raising
- Minutes
- Meetings
- Students -- Maine -- Orono -- Social Life and Customs

- Student activities -- Maine -- Orono
- Alumni and alumnae
- Newsletters
- Class reunions
- Commencement ceremonies -- Maine -- Orono
- Songbooks
- University songs
- Wilson, Elmer

# **Bibliography**

"UMaine Alumni Association", University of Maine, http://www.umainealumni.com/ (accessed October 2016).

# **Collection Inventory**

Alumni Association Publications , 1923-1987  Language of the Material: English.			
Title/Description	Instances		
Alumni Association - Graduate M-Club Newsletters, September 1987	Box 1	Folder 1	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Alumni Association - Alumni Publications Rate Card, 1987	Box 1	Folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Language of the Material: English.			
Alumni Association - University Of Maine Bulletin, 1957-1969	Box 1	Folder 5	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Language of the Material: English.			
Alumni Association - Bulletins, 1962 & 1968	Box 3	Folder 7	
Physical Description: 1 folder			

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Language of the Material: English.

Alumni Association - Council Memorandums & Newsletters, 1965-1968	Box 3	Folder 14
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Language of the Material: English.		
Alumni Association - Hot Line, 1986-1987	Box 4	Folder 2
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Language of the Material: English.		
Alumni Association - The Maine Alumnus, March, 1932	Box 4	Folder 7
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Language of the Material: English.		
Alumni Association - The Overseas Bulletin, 1943-1946	Box 4	Folder 15
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Language of the Material: English.		
Alumni Association - Student Alumni Association/Student Foundation Network Newsletter, March, 1986	Box 4	Folder 41
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Language of the Material: English.		
Alumni Association - Maine Spring Publication, 1923-1950	Box 5	Folder 8
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Language of the Material: English.		

## ^ Return to Table of Contents

# Alumni Association Administrative Records, 1875-1986

0		
Title/Description	Instances	
Alumni Association - Articles Of Incorporation & Meeting Minutes, 1875-1889	Box 1	Folder 6
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder		
Language of the Material: English.		
Alumni Association - Meeting Minutes, 1875-1942	Box 1	Folder 7
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Language of the Material: English.		
Alumni Association - Meeting Minutes, 1887-1917	Box 1	Folder 10
Physical Description: 1 folder		

Box 1	Folder 11
Box 1	Folder 12
Box 1	Folder 14a
Box 1	Folder 16
Box 1	Folder 17
Box 2	Folder 1a
Box 2	Folder 2a
Box 2	Folder 3a
Box 3	Folder 12
Box 3	Folder 12
Box 3	Folder 12
Box 3	Folder 12 Folder 13
	Box 1  Box 1  Box 2  Box 2

Physical Description: 1 folder Language of the Material: English. Alumni Association - Necrology And Annual Statistics, Folder 12 Box 4 1961-1967 **Physical Description: 1 folder** Language of the Material: English. Alumni Association - Reorganization Of The General Alumni Box 4 Folder 30 Association, 1961 Physical Description: 1 folder Language of the Material: English. Alumni Association - University Of Maine Alumni Statistics, Box 5 Folder 14 1919-1939 **Physical Description: 1 folder** Language of the Material: English.

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

Alumni Association Event Records, 1892-	1988		
Language of the Material: English.			
Title/Description	Instances		
Alumni Association - Reunion Schedule, 1988	Box 1	Folder 3	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Language of the Material: English.			
Alumni Association - Reunion Banquet Invitations, Programs & Schedules, 1892-1926	Box 1	Folder 8	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Language of the Material: English.			
Alumni Association - Portland Sunday Telegraph's	Box 1	Folder 9	
University Of Maine Supplement, January 20, 1924			
Physical Description: 1 folder			
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Alumni Association - Reunion Programs & Schedules , 1962-1967	Box 1	Folder 15	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Alumni Association - Homecoming, 1931-1986	Box 4	Folder 1	
Physical Description: 1 folder			

<del>=00</del>			
Alumni Association - Pamphlets (For Events), 1984-1986 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 4	Folder 16	
Language of the Material: English.			
Alumni Association - Reunions - Class Of 1909, 1919	Box 4	Folder 31	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Language of the Material: English.			
Alumni Association - Reunions Booklets Of Suggestions, 1967-1968	Box 4	Folder 32	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder			
Language of the Material: English.			
Alumni Association - Reunions 1955 + 15, 1970	Box 4	Folder 33	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder			
Language of the Material: English.			
Alumni Association - Reunions , 1972	Box 4	Folder 34	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder			
Language of the Material: English.			
Alumni Association - Reunions - Class of 1955, 1955	Box 4	Folder 35	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Alumni Association - Reunions , 1967-1968	Box 4	Folder 36	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Alumni Association - Reunions , 1976	Box 4	Folder 37	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Alumni Association - Reunions , 1977	Box 4	Folder 38	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Alumni Association - Reunions , 1978	Box 4	Folder 39	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Alumni Association - Reunions - General, 1961-1981	Box 4	Folder 40	
Physical Description: 1 folder			

# Language of the Material: English.

## ^ Return to Table of Contents

Language of the Material: English.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Alumni Association - Awards, 1950-1975	Box 3	Folder 4
Physical Description: 1 folder		
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Alumni Association - Black Bear Hall Of Fame, 1985	Box 3	Folder 5
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Language of the Material: English.		
Alumni Association - Book Reviews, 1939-1960	Box 3	Folder 6
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Language of the Material: English.		
Alumni Association - Cardigan Mountain School, 1960-1968	Box 3	Folder 8
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Language of the Material: English.		
Alumni Association - Christmas Greetings, 1944	Box 3	Folder 9
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Language of the Material: English.		
Alumni Association - Conference Notebook	Box 3	Folder 10
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Language of the Material: English.		
Alumni Association - Correspondence, 1927-1968	Box 3	Folder 11
Physical Description: 1 folder		
Language of the Material: English.		
Alumni Association - Gymansium Armory War Memorial Publication , 1923	Box 3	Folder 18
Physical Description: 1 folder		
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Alumni Association - Track Meet Program, 1923	Box 3	Folder 19
Physical Description: 1 folder		

Alumni Association - Intergovernmental Personnel Act Of 1970, 1973	Box 4	Folder 3	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder			
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Alumni Association - M Club, 1923-1978	Box 4	Folder 4	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder			
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Alumni Association - M Club, 1924-1961	Box 4	Folder 5	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder			
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Alumni Association - Graduate M Club Newsletters, 1982-1988	Box 4	Folder 6	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder			
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Alumni Association - May Day, 1986	Box 4	Folder 8	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Alumni Association - Maine Pageant, 1922	Box 4	Folder 9	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder			
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Alumni Association - Mezoian, Anthony P. (Book), 1954	Box 4	Folder 10	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder			
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Alumni Association - Miscellanous Papers, 1922-1975	Box 4	Folder 11	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder			
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Alumni Association - Newspaper Clippings, 1961-1979	Box 4	Folder 13	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder			
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Alumni Association - Officers - Senior Class Day, 1923	Box 4	Folder 14	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder			
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Alumni Association - Parents And Friends Association Activities, 1975-1978	Box 4	Folder 17	
Physical Description: 1 folder			

Thuitiii 11330clutioi
Language of the Material: English.
Alumni Association - Pocket Calendars , 1978-1979
Physical Description: 1 folder
Language of the Material: English.
Alumni Association - Press Releases, 1909-1987

Physical Description: 1 folder

Box 4	Folder 18
DOAI	I diddi id

Box 4	Folder 19

Language of the Material: English.

Alumni Association - Student Guidance Books, 1919-1920 Physical Description: 1 folder

Language of the Material: English.

Alumni Association - Tours, 1968-1969 Physical Description: 1 folder

Language of the Material: English.

Alumni Association - Trustees, 1865-1945

Physical Description: 1 folder Language of the Material: English.

Alumni Association - UMO South Campus - Commencement,

1970

Physical Description: 1 folder Language of the Material: English.

Alumni Association - Vocal Selections - "My Fairlady", 1956

Physical Description: 1 folder

Language of the Material: English.

Alumni Association - Slides Of Commencement, Alumni Association Members, UMaine Faculty & Buildings,

1944-1953

Physical Description: 1 box

Language of the Material: English.

Alumni Association - Slides Of UMaine Buildings & Campus

Scenes, 1949-1958

Physical Description: 1 box

Language of the Material: English.

Alumni Association - Slides Of UMaine Buildings & Campus

Scenes, 1951-1964

Physical Description: 1 box

Language of the Material: English.

Alumni Association - Slides Of Alumni Association Officers, UMaine Events, Buildings & Campus Scenes, 1948-1956

Folder 42 Box 4

Box 4

Folder 43

Box 4

Folder 44

Box 4

Folder 45

Box 4

Folder 46

Box 5

Box 5

Box 5

Box 1

Box 1

box 1

Box 5

Box 1

Physical Description: 1 box			
Language of the Material: English.			
Alumni Association - Slides Of Miltary Reviews & UMaine Vs. Colby, 1948-1952	Box 5	Box 1	
Physical Description: 1 box			
Language of the Material: English.			
Alumni Association - Slides Of R.O.T.C., Student Athletes, Commencement, UMaine Campus Scenes & Staff And Greek Letter Houses, 1949-1952	Box 5	Box 2	
Physical Description: 1 box			
Language of the Material: English.			
Alumni Association - Slides Of The UMaine Union Building & Scenes, 1953	Box 5	Box 2	
Physical Description: 1 box			
Language of the Material: English.			
Alumni Association - Slides Of UMaine Buildings & Campus Scenes, Classes Of 1941 & 1945, Sight Seeing Tour & Commencement, 1954-1955	Box 5	Box 2	
Physical Description: 1 box			
Language of the Material: English.			
Alumni Association - Slides Of UMaine Buildings & Campus Scenes And Commencement, 1947-1957	Box 5	Box 2	
Physical Description: 1 box			
Language of the Material: English.			
Alumni Association - Slides Of UMaine Buildings & Campus Scenes, Winter Carnival & Greek Letter Houses, Homecoming & Sports Events, 1953-1963	Box 5	Box 2	
Physical Description: 1 box			
Language of the Material: English.			
Alumni Association - Slides Of Greek Letter Houses, Class Days, UMaine Events & Campus Scenes, 1952-1957	Box 5	Box 2	
Physical Description: 1 box			
Language of the Material: English.			
Alumni Association - Slides Of Commencement, Greek Letter Houses, UMaine Events, Staff, Alumni & Campus Scenes, 1952-1957	Box 5	Box 3	
Physical Description: 1 box			
Language of the Material: English.			
Alumni Association - Slides Of UMaine Alumni, Buildings & Campus Scenes, Greek Letter Buildings, Class Day And Commencement, 1948-1952	Box 5	Box 3	

Physical Description: 1 box  Language of the Material: English.			
Alumni Association - Key To Group A Slides <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	Box 5	Folder 1	
Alumni Association - University Of Maine Bookstore Company, 1911-1962 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 5	Folder 18	
Language of the Material: English.			
Alumni Association - University Of Maine Bookstore Committee, 1911-1961	Box 5	Folder 19	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder			
Language of the Material: English.			
Alumni Association - Legislature, 1909-1951 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	Box 5	Folder 20	
Alumni Association - State 4-H Club Contest, 1941 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 5	Folder 21	

# ^ Return to Table of Contents

Regional Alumni Association Records, 1897-1946  Language of the Material: English.			
Title/Description	Instances		
Alumni Association - Misc.York County Alumni Association Records, 1930-1946	Box 1	Folder 13	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Alumni Association - Regional Locales - Boston , 1898-1915	Box 4	Folder 20	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Alumni Association - Regional Locales - Buffalo, New York, 1922	Box 4	Folder 21	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Language of the Material: English.			
Alumni Association - Regional Locales - Guidebook	Box 4	Folder 22	

<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Alumni Association - Regional Locales - Massachusetts <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	Box 4	Folder 23
Alumni Association - Regional Locales - Maine (Other Than Penobscot County), 1899-1955  Physical Description: 1 folder  Language of the Material: English.	Box 4	Folder 24
Alumni Association - Regional Locales - New York, 1898-1923 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	Box 4	Folder 25
Alumni Association - Regional Locales - Penobscot County, 1897-1915 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	Box 4	Folder 26
Alumni Association - Regional Locales - Pittsburg, 1919 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	Box 4	Folder 27
Alumni Association - Regional Locales - Western Alumni Association Of The University Of Maine At Orono, 1902-1910 Physical Description: 1 folder Language of the Material: English.	Box 4	Folder 28
Alumni Association - Regional Locales - York County <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	Box 4	Folder 29

# ^ Return to Table of Contents

Alumni Fund Raising Records, 1899-1988			
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Title/Description	Instances		
Alumni Association - M Club Fund Raising, July 1988 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 1	Folder 4	
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Alumni Association - Arthur A. Hauck Building Fund Slides, 1958	Box 2	Folder 4	

<u>Physical</u>	Desc	riptio	<u>on</u> : 1	box	

<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Alumni Association - Annual Alumni Fund, 1899-1972 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 3	Folder 1	
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Alumni Association - Annual Alumni Fund Report - "A Million For Maine", 1982-1986	Box 3	Folder 2	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Alumni Association - Fund Raising - Hauck Auditorium, 1958-1960	Box 3	Folder 15a	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Alumni Association - Fund Raising - Hauck Auditorium, 1957-1958	Box 3	Folder 15b	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Alumni Association - Fund Raising - Memorial Union, 1961	Box 3	Folder 16	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Alumni Association - Memorial Book Fund, 1963-1964	Box 5	Folder 15	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Biographical & Historical Records, 1872-1971**

Language of the Material: English.

Title/Description	Instances	
Alumni Association - Autobiography Of Jebediah E. Weeks, 1971	Box 3	Folder 3
Physical Description: 1 folder		
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Alumni Association - Weeks, James Walter - Papers, 1876-1895	Box 4	Folder 47

**Physical Description**: 1 folder

# Language of the Material: English.

Alumni Association - History Of The Alumni Association, 1872-1957	Box 5	Folder 6	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Language of the Material: English.			
Alumni Association - History Of 'Bolivar' And 'Bananas' Mascots, 1955	Box 5	Folder 16	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Language of the Material: English.			
Alumni Association - University Of Maine Historical Materials, 1922-1950	Box 5	Folder 17	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Language of the Material: English.			
Alumni Association - "M" Awards - Foster B. Blake & Whitney Long Wheeler	Box 5	Folder 22	
Physical Description: 1 folder			
Language of the Material: English.			

## ^ Return to Table of Contents

University Of Maine Music Files, 1919-1962 Language of the Material: English.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Alumni Association - University Of Maine Song Manuscripts <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	Box 5	Folder 2
Alumni Association - Thornton W. Allen (Book And Music Publisher), 1931-1946 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	Box 5	Folder 3
Alumni Association - Songbook Of "For Maine" University Of Maine Football Song, 1924 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	Box 5	Folder 4
Alumni Association - Lyrics of University Hymn <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 folder	Box 5	Folder 5

# Language of the Material: English.

Box 5	Folder 7
Box 5	Folder 9
Box 5	Folder 10
Box 5	Folder 11
Box 5	Folder 12
Box 5	Folder 13
	Box 5  Box 5  Box 5

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents